Tara Hall

From: Stephanie Clay <sclay@excelpropertymanagement.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 5:37 PM

To: RentalHelp

Subject: Suggestions for QAP

Hello-

As the lease-up specialist for EPM, | probably hear more feedback from applicants, vendors and developers than anyone
else in our firm. While preparing the new QAP | would recommend several items:

- Allow step-in showers in lieu of tubs on at least 60% of the units- especially at senior properties.

- Reduce the number of required washers and dryers in laundry room since new developments have w/d
connections. Our laundry vendors are struggling to re-coop their operating costs. With properties with W/D
connections maybe required 1 W/D per 30 units.

- Require asphalt speed bumps on communities with more than 30 linear ft. of asphalt

- Require security cameras on congregate buildings at all entrances.

Thank you for your consideration.

Stephanie A. Clay, HCCP, VARB

Director of Marketing and (919) 878-0522 x 215 direct

Business Development (919) 878-9962 fax
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE and DISCLAIMER: This email message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. If you are the intended
recipient, but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so advise the sender immediately. Nothing in this communication should be interpreted as a digital or electronic
signature that can be used to authenticate a contract or other legal document. The recipients are advised that the sender and Excel Property Management Inc. or its subsidiaries and affiliates is not
qualified to provide, and have not been contracted to provide, legal, financial, or tax advice, and that any such advice must be obtained from the recipients’ attorney, accountant, or tax professional.



